From: Flynn, Michael (Siemens TS) <Flynn.Michael@siemens.com >

Sent: 05 March 2009 15:23

To: jochen.keysberg@bilfinger.de; david_mackay@_
Cc: Schneppendahl, Joerg

Subject: Edinburgh

Attachments: March 2009 framework concept mf.docx

Gentlemen,

Please find attached proposal from Siemens for your review/agreement, this proposal has been developed by
Siemens outside the project and consortium parameters, iIs made in good faith, and can not be considered as a
breach of the Contract or Consortium agreement.

In the event that this proposal is acceptable the next steps would be a kick-off meeting with the proposed Framework
Management Team at 10:00hrs Friday Morning in tie building. For this kick-off meeting only, Siemens (M Flynn)

would chair the meeting to make sure there is a common basis to move forward, and then the chairmanship would
revert to tie.

Please confirm your agreement to this proposal by 17:00hrs today to enable the necessary logistics to be prepared.
Kind regards,

Joerg Schneppendahl

DLA00002513_0001



